OMB No. 21200020 |Ejectronic Tracking Number
" Exp: 0113172023
US Deparsment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Uss Only
rframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
diene  (Airframe, : '
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
LN2130L TK-25
1. Alrcraft MakeB h ft Model B 5 8T C Series
Name (As shown on registration certi';?'cate) Address (As shown on registration cefti!ﬁcate)
» owner |CHAB DEVELOPMENT LLC Addres_10018 S RAGETRACK RO
City Mineral Point State MO
Zip 83860 Country USA.
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
O x] |ARFRAME Beechoraft (As described in ltem 1 above) LS
D D POWERPLANT]
O (] [ProPELLER
Type
I:] D APPLIANCE  [-— acor
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Adam Piepke x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 744 Wallma . Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Cty  Bonne Teme state MO Certificated Repair Station

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

App.B

[l

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

/e 2]

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is mAppmved DRejected

FAA Fit. Standards . Persons Approved by Canadian
inspector Manutacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signatu Individuai

Designation No. 3965513 z' gz % Z g/

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the epplicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completea.)

(if more space is required, attach additional sheets.

N2130L 718121
Nationality and Registration Mark

Removed left and right landing lights and replaced with P/N 01-1030-4596 AERO LEDs lights. work
done IAW STC SA02386AK.

Date

[:|Addiﬁonal Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Dara I




N

R

US Department
of Transportation
Federsl Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, P

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

ropeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 01/31/2023

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this foorm. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

BEECHCRAFT

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
U.S.A. N2130L TK-25
1. Alrcraft hﬂake Model Series

B-58TC

Name (As shown on registration certiﬁcate)

Address (As shown on registration cerﬂ‘f-icate)

2. owner |CHAB DEVELOPMENT LLC Addross 10018 S RACETRACK R0
. Uwner City  MINERAL POINT State MO
Zip 63660 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type S. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 AIRFRAME BEECHCRAFT (As described in Item 1 above) TK25
[:] D POWERPLANT
O ] |PROPELLER
Type
N [] [|APPLANCE |
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  ADAM PIEPKE U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
Address 7444 WLLAMS LN, X | Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Cettificate No.
City BONNE TERRE state MO Certificated Repair Station
Zip 63628 Country YUSA Certificated Maintenance Organization 39655 1 3
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Extended range fuel Signature/Date
per 14 CFR Part 43

App. B

il

5/15/2_/

7.

Approval for Retumn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5§ was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is IZIApproved |_—_| Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards Persons Approved by Canadian
n - Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or 3965513

AJM% 5hshy

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

U.S.A. N2130L 5/25/2021
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed the Following instrumentation: L&R oil temp/pressure/cylinder temp cluster gauges P/Ns

2-804032-15 S/N ' $25240B, 24738B; L& R TIT gauges P/Ns EGT-100c-o-t-a—i-e, S/N ’ s 0145,
0146. L&R load meters P/Ns A-1155-3, S/Ns 1374, 1273. L&R Fuel level gauges W/ Printed Circuit
boards. P/Ns 58-380051-13 S/Ns 622, 638. Tachometer P/N106-389005-3 S/N 2504. Fuel Flow
Gauge P/N 5709-3006 S/N 300. Manifold Pressure Gauge P/N 6020-E67. S/N 84353. Installed
CGR30P & CGR30C Engine monitor system with the following parts. Two P/N CGR-30P, S/N
252146 for left engine. S/N 252147 for right engine. P/N CGR-30C S/N 252148 As Cluster gauge.
P/N EDC-33P-4/6 S/N 252149 RFLM-4-24 S/N 252153PT-60ABS S/N 252151, for left engine and
left fuel tanks, located behind left engine firewall. P/N EDC-33P-4/6 S/N 252150, PT-60ABS S/N
252152, RFLM-4-24 S/N 252154 for right engine and right fuel tanks, located behind right engine
firewall. Weight and balance, and equipment list updated to reflect this change this date. Performed
an electrical load analysis and determined that the total continuous load does not exceed 80% of
rated system capacity. Inserted FAA-APPROVED POH/AFM Supplement, No. AFM022513, Rev. F

for CGR-30P '’ s. Inserted FAA-APPROVED POH/AFM Supplement, No. AFM1030131, Rev. B For
CGR-30C. Reference CGR-30P & CGR-30C Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Document
No: 06211301 Revision: E, March 28, 2014 or latest revision. Work done [AW CGR-30C CGR-30C
Installation Instructions, Document Il. Rev: B, 5/11/15. And CGR-30P Installation Instructions

Document Il 02151301 Rev. F: 5/8/15. And STC ' s SA02402SE, SA02283SE.

DAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2
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U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
usa N2130L TK-25
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
BEECH 58TC BARRON

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

JAMES HOWARD

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
50 NORTHCREST WAY

2. Owner POWDER SPRINGS, GA
30127 UsSA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D IZ{] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) R WSS 18
D D POWERPLANT
[:] D PROPELLER

Type
] ] APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Precision Avionics Specialists
207 Barry Whatley Way

Griffin, GA

30224 USA

U. S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
X | Certificated Repair Station PAOR-392K
N : P RADIO
Certificated Maintenance Organization | | \viTED INSTRUMENT

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Sestt-Cotlom

SCOTT COLLINS
26-August-2016

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X] Approved [[] Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . N Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

PAOR-392K

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Scott Collins
26-August-2016

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ) ) )
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA  N2130L Aug~26-2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
NSTALLED THE GARMIN GDL-88 ADSB TRANSCIEVER P/N 010-00859-00 1AW STC# SA02119SE.
EQUIPMENT INSTALLED; GARMIN GDLD-88 TRANSCIEVER
1. THE FOLLOWING IS THE INSTALLATION OF A GDL-88 ADSB TRANSCIEVER SYSTEM AND IS INSTALLED IAW STC# SA02119SE.
SYSTEM ACCURACY IS WITHIN SPECIFIED LIMITS PER THE GARMIN INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 190-01122-00 REV H DATED DEC.
2014.
2. THE FOLLOWING IS THE INSTALLATION OF A GARMIN GDL-88 ADSB TRANSCIEVERS. THIS SYSTEM IS COMPATIBLE WILL ALL
OTHER AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS. THE GDL 88 IS INTERFACED TO THE GARMIN GNS-430W. THIS INSTALLATION HAS BEEN EVALUATED
IAW THE CRITERIA CONTAINED IN AC-20-138B. THIS INSTALLATION IS PER THE GARMIN INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 190-01122-00
REV H DATED DEC. 2014.

3.CONTROL AND OPERATION PROCEDURES FOR THIS SYSTEM CAN BE OBTAINED IN THE GARMIN PILOTS GUIDE P/N 190-01122-03
REV H DATED DEC. 2014.

4. SERVICING OF THE GDL-88 SYSTEM IS NOT APPLICABLE.

5. PERIODIC MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS CAN BE FOUND IN THE GDL-88 INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 190-01122-00 REV H DATED
DEC. 2014.

6. TROUBLESHOOTING INFORMATION CAN BE FOUND IN THE GDL-88 INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N/ 190-01122-00 REVH DATED DEC.
2014,

7. FOR REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT INFORMATION REFER TO THE GDL-88 INSTALLATION MAMUAL P/N 190-01122-00 REV H
DATED DEC. 2014.

8. DIAGRAMS FOR ACCESS PLATES ARE NOT REQUIRED/NONE APPLICABLE.
9. THERE ARE NO SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR THIS SYSTEM.
10. APPICATION OF PROTECTIVE TREATMENTS IS NOT APPLICABLE.

11. DATA FOR STRUCTUAL FASTENERS CAN BE FOUND IN THE GDL-88 INSTALLATION MAMUAL P/N 190-01122-00 REV H DATED
DEC. 2014.

12.THERE IS NO SPECIAL TOOLS REQUIRED.

13. COMMUTER AIRCRAFT INFORMATION IS NOT APPLICABLE.

14. THERE ARE NO RECOMMENDED OVERHAUL PERIODS FOR THIS SYSTEM.
15. THERE ARE NO ADDITIONAL AIRWORTHINESS LIMITATIONS.

16. REVISION: TO THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED VIA LETTER FORM AND REVISED
F.A.A. FORM 337 TO LOCAL FSDO FOR APPROVAL.

END

[C] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




‘ Form Approved
'., OMB No.2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

U.S. Department - For FAA Use Only

of Transportation

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all-entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

R Make Model
1. Aircraft BEECH 58TC
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
TK-25 N2130L
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
) A36 LEASING CORP 3511 SILVERSIDE RD STE 105
WILMINGTON DE 19810-4902
3. For FAA Use Only
5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)- X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type .
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

William J. Price for X
Hortman Aviation Service, Inc.
9800 Ashton Rd.

Philadelphia, PA 19114-1018

A8&P143423552

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

William J. Price

VY
Date Signature of Ayttirized Indlividu
Feb, 10, 2007 A/MM

7. Approval for Return To Séfvice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards X Other (Specify)

Inspector Manufacturer .

Inspection Authorization
BY P

Person Appoved by Transport

Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

FAA Designee

Date of Approval or Rejection

Feb, 1, 2005

Certificate or Designation No.

14 342 3SSA

FAA Form 337  (12-88)

Signatuge ¢f Authorize In%
2 £ o




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed existing rudder mount Grimes oscillating beacon and installed a Whelen recommended solid-state halogen
flasher, Model 9004457 red, FAA/TSO-C96A P/N 01-0790044-57. Removed existing Grimes oscillating beacon on
underside of the fuselage and installed a Whelen recommended solid-state halogen flasher, Model 9004458 white,
FAA/TSO-C96A P/N 01-0790044-58. Installation per Whelen Installation Guide for model 90044-( ), using existing
mounting holes and adapter plates.

The electrial load is less than the original installed equipment.

All avionics systems were checked for EMF interference

No weight and balance change, equment Ilstxrewsed

a7

ICA CHECKLIST

-

Introduction: Aircraft registration No N2138L, Manufacture: Raytheon/Beéch, Model
58TC, S/N TK-25. ‘

. Discription: Whelen Flashing Anti-Collision Light Assembly, TSO-C96A.

. Control/Operation Information: Uses existing mounting holes, wires, switches and
breaker.

Service Information: Use Beech and Whelen Maintenance Manuals.

Maintenance Instructions: Use Beech and Whelen Maintenance Manuals. Inspect at
normal Inspection periods, 100 Hr/Annual.

6. Trouble Shooting Information: Use Beech and Whelen Maintenance Manuals.

7. Diagrams: Whelen Installation Guide Model 90044-( ).

8. Removal and Replacement Information: Use Beech and Whelen Maintenance Manuals.
9.

1

w N

o~

Special Inspections Requirements: N/A
0. Application of Protective Treatments: When necessary, waterproof the flasher base with

RTV sealant.

11. Data Units installed with standard AN/MS hardware.

12. Special Tools: N/A

13. Commuter Caterogy: N/A

14. Recommended Overhaul Period: No addltlonal overhaul time limitations.

15. Airworthiness Limition Section: N/A

16. Revision: A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA form
337 and revised ICA.

KRRRTRKIIKKKI KA KI KRRk IRk kK NOTHING FOLLOWS RARKRARARAKKRRERXEAIRRRRK AR KA KA

(] Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *J.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




US Department
of Transportation

Fedoral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office |dentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. Beech 58TC
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
TK-25 N2130L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
A36 Leasing Corp. 3511 Silverside Rd Suite 105
2. Owner Wilmington, DE 19810-4902
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME ~~mmmmeen (AS described in Iltem 1 above) ~~~~~mmm~~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

.. 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name-and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
- U.S. Certified Mechanic
RONSON AVIATION, INC.
TRENTON. NJ 08628 X | Certificated Repair Station Q"‘Z?mc; C'as15&§
’ Manufacturer adlo L1ass

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

= oy

Signature of Authorized Individual

Alexander Eder

P

{ S

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is (X APPROVED ] REJECTED
' Other (Specify)
FAA Fit. Standards . o
Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY P A d by T
. . . erson rove ransport
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada /Sl?worthineyss GroEp

Certificate or

Date of Approval or Rejection
' Designation No.

4-3 o

CRS EHHR538D

Signature of Autho:z(zndividual
Alexander Eder ¢ e/gucal

A" EAA Form 337 (1208




NOTICE

Weight and balarice or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compafible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work accomplished.)

Validated that the previous installation of one GNS-530 was installed IAW Garmin instructions and approved via an FAA
stamped field approval document on FAA Form 337. Verified this aircraft and all interfaced equipment are covered under the
STC AML. The unit was removed and upgraded to a GNS-530W unit. The existing location of the unit was determined to meet
the field of view requirements without the need for external annunciation. Verified that RG-142 antenna cable was used for the
GPS antenna. The existing GA-56 antenna interfaced with the GNS-530 was removed and replaced with a GA-35 GPS antenna
using the approved mounting provisions of the previous installation. Sealed the GPS antenna with RTV.

A. Removed a Garmin GA-56 antenna P/N 011-00134-00 and installed a new GA-35 GPS/WAAS antenna P/N 013-00235-00
using provisions left behind from the standard antenna IAW Garmin upgrade manual P/N 190-00357-06 Rev A and STC
SA01933LA.

B. Removed Garmin GNS-530 P/N 011-00550-10 and installed Garmin GNS-530W P/N 011-01064-40 S/N 78485419, using
provision left behind from the standard 530 unit. Installation done IAW Garmin upgrade installation manual P/N 190-00357-
06 Rev A and STC SA01933LA.

C. The GNS-530W was configured identical to the original 530 unit. Each interface was checked out IAW the 530W Installation
Manual P/N 190-00357-02.

D. Removed the Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement for the GNS-530 and installed a GNS-530W AFMS P/N 190-00357-63, FAA
Approved dated 12/21/2006 into the Aircraft Flight Manual.

E. Updated aircraft equipment list, weight and balance change is negligible.

F. Reference Ronson Aviation Inc. W/O 323760.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness {ICA):

Reference Attached document P/N 190-00356-65
END

[CJAdditional Sheets Are Attached
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U.S. Department /3
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airfra

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

me, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office |dentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. Make Model
1. Aircraft BEECH 58TC
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
TK-25 N2130L
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
A36 LEASING CORP 3511 SILVERSIDE RD STE 105
WILMINGTON, DE 19810-4902
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

William J. Price for

Hortman Aviation Sersices, Inc.
9800 Ashton Rd.

Philadelphia, PA 19114

X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

A&P 143423552

D. ! certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
March 3, 2006

y N
Signature of rized Indivjdual
Y :

William J. Price

7. Approval for Return To Seﬁdfze 4

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA FIt. Standards . it Other (Specify)
BY Inspector Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization
; : . Person Appoved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canads Aohinass Gm‘;p ; -

Date of Approval or Rejection

March 3, 2006

Certificate or Designation No.

143423552

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

William J. Price




NOTICE
shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes
tinued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. »

compatible with all previous alterations to assure con

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

installation of Teledyne Continental Motors TSIO-540-WB engines and increase maximum takeoff and landing weights to 6200 pounds
in accordance with CenTex Aerospace, inc. Drawing Number CTA58-1001, dated January 12, 2000, or later FAA approved revision.
FAA approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement Number AFMS 1000, dated September 7, 2000, or later FAA approved revision was

installedin in Flight Manual. STC SA09618SC.
ieialalaiaiaisiiiealalaiate il * NOTHING FOLLOWS **xssapiiiaanammmmmmmma?

"0 Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019



EHnited States OFf Anterica
Bepartment of Trarnsportation - Hedrersl Abiation Administration

Supplemental Type Aertificate
M/‘M VSAO9618$C

CenTex Aerospace, Inc.
7805 Airport Drive

P. O. Box 5803

Waco, TX 76708

Merefbor as spocliod Aercom meels e aimcoomitfoness regadremonds of ot 23 of #e Federal Aviation

1=

s Gartifooato dasced lo

Oripinal Foducst Tope Cantilivats Nambor - ADICE
Aok Beech

Mbocef-  58P- 58TC

Hesorgntion ol Sgne Dascpn &Aanpa Installation of Teledyne Continental Motors TSIO-520-WB enginc and incrcasc
maximum takeoff and landing weights to 6200 pounds in accordance with CenTex Aerospace. Inc. Drawing Numbcr
CTA58-1001, dated January 12, 2000, or later FAA approved revision. FAA approved Airplane Flight Manual
Supplement Number AFMS 1000, dated September 7, 2000, or Jater FAA approved revision is required.

Binituations and Condetions.: Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications st be
determined by the installer. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the
holder shall give the other person written evidence of that permission.

GKis. cemtsfrads and A Seyyroriing . wheahk &3 1Ko basis ﬁv rr,v/mw,/ AAeolH merriceive %( cerdtl
eenmenclemed, «w«ym«{«% recen! om @ lemreinarlion darle 6L oiferiise aslaliifioa /,:V e Arlreinistonton r/ y
Fotoral] Avcndion . Adreinesdmation

Dinter oy wpyublisadion - January 12, 2000 Dhrtio rocssceod:
Diete of s seearsces - October 20, 2000 Yietr avnendlod

_%f damealeors q/ W Aarcniidnalon

© (Signature %

S. Frances Cox
Manager, Special Certification Office
Southwest Region

(Title)

Any alteration of this ceriificate is punishable by a fine of rot exceeding $1,000, cr imprisonment Aok emreedine T yudrs.

PAA Form B::if-2{10-68) Pege 1 of 2 This certificete may be tronsferied in accorcance Witk Pz 1 47




CenTex Aerospace Inc

==

AFMS 1000

FAA APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT
FOR STC SA09618SC
TSI10-520-WB ENGINE INSTALLATION
IN
BEECH MODELS 58P and 58TC AIRPLANES

Registration No. N2130L
Serial. No. . TK-25
Model No. 58TC

This supplement is FAA approved and must be attached to the FAA-approved
Airplane Flight Manual when the aircraft has been modified by the installation of a

- ~—  ~--Teledyne--Continental Motors- TSIO-520-WB engine in_accordance with ST.C.

SA09618SC. The information contained in this document supplements or supersedes
the Airplane Flight Manual only in those areas listed herein. For limitations,
procedures, and performance not contained in this supplement, consult the Airplane
Flight Manual.

FAA APPROVED

S. Frances Cox, Manage
Special Certification Office, ASW-190

Federal Aviation Administration
Fort Worth, Texas 76193-0190

DATED _ September 7, 2000

© STC SA09618SC AND SUPPLEMENT AFMS 1000. ..
~ ARE PROVIDED FOR MODIFICATION OF ONLY
THE AIRCRAFT LISTED BELOW. UNAUTHORIZED

USE FOR OTHER AIRCRAFT IS THEFT AND WILL

. BE SUBJECT TO PROSECUTION BY LAW. - ..
- AIRCRAFT SERIALNO:  TK-25 :
REGISTRATION NO: N2130L. .

CENTEX AEROSPACE INC.
P. O. Box 5803

Waco, Texas 76708 )
1 of 28




S —_—————

< - 8

| REVISION CHANGE DESCRIPTION BY APPROVAL DATE
IR initial release GB ’&/Pj 01/12/ 2000
DWG ELIGIBILITY: PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRET
INFORMATION OWNED BY CENTEX AERGSPACE

BEECH MODEL 58P SERIAL NOS: TJ-3 THROUGH TJ-168 INC. UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OR USE OF
BEECH MODEL 58TC SERIAL NOS: TK-1 THROQUGH TK-84 THE INFORMATION = CONTAINED IN. THE

DOCUMENT 70O GROUPS OR INDIVIDUALS WILL
NOTES BE TREATED AS THEFT OF A TRADE SECRET.

DISCLOSURE OR USE OF THE TNFORI\"I{\T]ON
A. PERFORM ALL PROCEDURES PER THE CURRENT BEECH | ConIATED I THIS DOCUMENT 10 SPECIFIC

GROUPS OR INDIVIDUALS 1S AUTHORIZED ONLY
SHOP MANUAL, MODEL 58 AND/OR TELEDYNE BY MEANS OF A LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

CONTINENTAL MOTORS MAINTENANCE MANUAL (MODEL SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT OF CENTEX
TS10-520); UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. AEROSPACE INC.

B. UNLESS OTHERWISE LISTED HEREIN, USE HARDWARE AS
SPECIFIED IN THE CURRENT BEECH PARTS CATALOG.

C. ALL PARTS OTHER THAN NEW MUST BE SERVICEABLE, CLEANED, DIE-CHECKED, AND INSPECTED
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. '

D. INSTRUMENT RE-MARKING MUST BE PERFORMED BY AN FAA AUTHORIZED REPAIR STATION.
PREPARATION PROCEDURE:

4
1

REMOVE MANIFOLD PRESSURE GAGE, AIRSPEED INDICATOR, AND TACHOMETER (if REQ'D).
2. INSTALL TAIL STAND (OR EQUIVALENT) ON AIRCRAFT PRIOR TO ENGINE REMOVAL.
3

INSPECT ENGINES AND PROPELLERS FOR ELIGIBLE MODEL (see page no. 2 this dwg). IF ENGINES ARE
TCM MODEL TSIO-520-LB AND WILL BE MODIFIED TO TSIO-520-WB, PERFORM MODIFICATION PER

TCM SERVICE BULLETIN NO. 75-6. IF ENGINES ARE TCM MODEL TSIO-520-L, REPLACE WITH ELIGIBLE
MODEL ENGINES.

MODIFICATION PROCEDURE:
1. REMARK MANIFOLD PRESSURE GAGE AS FOLLOWS:

Normal Operating Range (Green Arc) ..............ccoveuveeeenn.. 14 to 39.5in. Hg
Maximum (Red Radial) ........cooooiiiiieee e, 39.5in. Hg
2. CHECK AIRSPEED INDICATOR MARKINGS. REMARK AS SHOWN:

MARKING 'A?k‘rfa:)”E SIGNIFICANCE
White Arc 78-143 Full Flap Operating Range
White Triangle 177 Maximum Flap Approach Position 15 *
Biue Radial 115 Single-Engine Best Rate-of-Cimb
Red Radial 81 Minimum Single-Engine Control (Vyca)
Green Arc 84-196 Normal Operating Range
Yellow Arc 196-235 Operate With Caution, Only In Smooth Air
Red Radial 235 Maximum Speed For All Operations (Never Exceed)

CenTex Aerospace Inc
%

, P.O. BOX 5803 - WACOQ. TX 76708 - 254/752-4290
TITLE: BEECH 58TC & 58P ENGINE UPGRADE | DWG NO:  CTA58-1001 | REV: -
BY: G BARNES | SCALE: NONE |DATE: 01/12/00 | CKD BY: PAGE 1o0f 2




3 VERIFY OR REMARK TACHOMETER AS FOLLOWS:
Normal Operating Range (Green Arc) ........cveeniieiennnies 2000 to 2700 rpm .
Maximum (Red Ragial) .....coeomviiiiri e 2700 rpm

4 INSTALL TSIO-520-WB ENGINES OR VERIFY MODIFIED PER TCM SB75-6.
5  INSTALL PROPELLERS OR VERIFY MODEL (see eligible propelier models listed below; matched pairs only):

Eligible propeller models Propeller Limits

McCauley Diameter: 78 in. ( 77.5 in. min. allowed fororepair)
3AF32C511-/X//G-82NEA-4 Pitch setting (at 30 in. Sta.): low 16<1°Oi.2 o

P/N P5115358-01 or high 82.5° +.5

P/N P5115358-0152

Hartzell .
PHC-J3YF-2F/FC7663DR or Diameter:  78in. (77.5in. min. alloweg for repair )
PHC-J3YF-2F/FC7663DRB or Pitch setting (at 30 in. Sta.): low 15.%
PHC-J3YF-2UF/FC7663DR or high 84

PHC-J3YF-2UF/FC7663DRB or
PHC-J3YF-2UF/FC7663DRK

6. INSTALL PROPELLER GOVERNOR; Eligible part numbers: Beech 96-380030 or Beech 96-106-389001
or equivalent Woodward govemor.

PREFLIGHT PREPARATION PROCEDURE:
1. SETUP ENGINE FUEL INJECTION SYSTEM AND PROPELLER GOVERNOR.

2. CHECK POWERPLANT CONTROL SYSTEMS, ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS, AND ENGINE INSTRUMENTS
FOR PROPER OPERATION. ‘

3. UPDATE AIRPLANE WEIGHT & BALANCE RECORDS. COMPUTE NEW EMPTY WEIGHT, MOMENT ARM,
AND USEFUL LOAD BASED ON NEW MAX. TAKEOFF WEIGHT OF 6200 POUNDS.

COMPLETE AIRCRAFT LOGBOOK ENTRIES AND FORM 337.

ATTACH CENTEX AEROSPACE INC. AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT P/N AFMS 1000 TO
THE AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTNUED AIRWORTHINESS

This modification does not alter the manufacturer’s instructions for continued airworthiness. Follow instructions
~ contained in the Beech Shop Manual for the model 58P or model 58TC, as applicable. -~ -

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRET INFORMATION OWNED BY CENTEX AEROSPACE INC. UNAUTHORIZED
DISCLOSURE OR USE OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENT TO GROUPS OR INDIVIDUALS WILL BE
TREATED AS THEFT OF A TRADE SECRET. DISCLOSURE OR USE OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT

TO SPECIFIC GROUPS OR INDIVIDUALS IS AUTHORIZED ONLY BY MEANS OF A LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION SIGNED BY
THE PRESIDENT OF CENTEX AEROSPACE INC.

CenTex Aerospace Inc
%

P.0. BOX 5803 - WACO. TX 76708 - 254/752-4290

TITLE: BEECH 58TC & 58P ENGINE UPGRADE I DWG NO: CTA58-1001 REV: -

BY: G BARNES | SCALE: NONE | DATE: 01/12/00 | cKD BY: PAGE 2 of 2

S -




US Department Form Approved

lof Transportation IOMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Federal Aviation . . For FAA Use Only

Adrlinistration (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Office Identification

lNSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each
such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

1. Aircraft Make

8 (5 EC, H Model \S‘% TQ’

Serial No.

Nationality and Registration Mark
—
TK-25 MNRI3o L

2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown % registration certificate)

57/ DE . STE 104
A3C LEASING (o it Ton D 195

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit [ Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME )

pPoweRPLANT| Teledyne Continental TS10-520-WB 274261-R
Motors

PROPELLER

i
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

U. S. Certificated Mechanic - Airf CI m
RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership Irirame Llass

P. 0. Box 5219 Foreign Certificated Mechanic Powerplant Class |
Waco, Texas 76708 Certificated Repair Station " ~ . VA1IR551K.

R : RRETS

Manufacturer .~ .. o v v | o n

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in |tém 4 above and déscribed on the'reverse or attachments hereto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S Federal Avnatlon Regulatlons and that the information furnished herein is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

January 23, 2006
Daniel L. Bailey P
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of
the Federal Aviation Administration andis [ X JAPPROVED [ ]REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization OTHER (Specify)
Inspector

FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

P Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Date of Approval or Rejection Designation No.

January 23, 2006 VA1R551K '
4 Daniel L. Bailey L. ,AOZ/

COMPUTER GENERATED FAA FORM 337 (12-88).




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished :
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Dated 01-23-06 _Engine Previous Total:1600.0 (Est.)

Installed locknuts and cylinder brackets on cylinder attachment studs per Dwg. 2197, Rev. AF
dated 3/11/04 I/A/W STC SE3630SW.

Installed Slick pressurized magneto system per Dwg. 1069, Rev. G dated 2/12/02 I/A/W STC
SE5535S8W.

Installation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy to their
local FSDO.

Negligible weight and balance change.

Customer furnished with "FAA approved Overhaul and Parts Manual Supplements with
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for all alterations.

Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project No. 2549/24325.

END

{3 Additional Sheets Are Attached




Hnited Btates Of America _
‘b Bepartment of Transportation - Hederal Abiation Abdministration

- Supplemental Type Certificate
‘/V‘Wé/‘ SE3630SW

Tis Gartifooats isswed lo RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership
7505 Karl May Drive
Waco, TX 76708

cerds, / S Lhul Lo e/ btangd tn s 4 el (Jv{y/& / or o / oo oin i /im;é:c/ well tho Cmtutions andd condilions
Merefor s gnecifiec Morecn meels o amof//mm regecirements cf/ Tl 13 efths Civil - Alr

\%eya wlecns.

@ffy(na/ Dedices .%a Gerts; / cate Siwn a-l ESEE
, Mbats..  Teledyne Comtinental Motors,

Mbedef:  TSIO-520 -B,C;D,E,G,H,J,K,L,M,N, P, R, T, BB,
rYoy ’ 7 ,VB,WB, and AF

%w/'z&bn . .%ao .@wyw %‘W"
Crankcase modifications in accorda

raft Corporation Drawing
No. 1157, Rev. E, dated July 9,

approved revision.

F ——— gm«/n/&c\/w a/u/g;c.vmﬁ/:o/w. S

1. Overhaul Manual Supplement da
2. Parts Manual Supplement dated

Compatibility of this design cha
be determined by the installer.
to use this certificate to alter

older shall give the other
person written evidence of that

Tz cer/z}/kmés andd o Seynerting et ki
urrencdered, Ja.ymmé«d revokedd or @ lernes

Goceral Suiation Sdininistration.

2l sfecl¥ rernain in 9/%0/ wnel
beltousocd 4 o Aocorinistrador c\/ 77

Date cfapplication. June 05, 1985 Dlato recsswec/: October 8, 2001

Yt of tssuanca -July 10, 1986 Dizto arnencled .

@ Lireclion c‘/ o S riridslralon

[ onugh =g
4 (Sﬁlmlu/{f
S. Franceg Cox, Manager
Special Certification Office,
Southwest Region

— T (Tule)

Any alceration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding J yesars, or both.

FAA Form 8110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 2 This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47,




Hnited Stutes Of America
Bepartment of Transportation - Hederal Adiation Administration

Supplemental Tygpe Gertificate
M SE5535SW

Thes Cerdifioate isiced o RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership
7505 Karl May Drive
Waco, TX 76708

ca\((/lw Mt tho t/wy& n e “ee téd{y/& ,/o/' Mo /b%m/.'ﬂy ﬂlz‘tézcl il o Gomelations and condeleons

Uherefor as specified Aorecn meels tho winvorihiness reguirenents cf Virs 13 cffthe Civil BAir

.%MA'«WJ.

COipinced Doocdizet Tppe Cortifovato Nnbor . ESCE
Cpe 74

vé%ﬂé%f Teledyne Continental Motors

Abodel TSIO-520-L, |-1B, -WB

I |
%M/'zé'on 0/ .%a _%fy/p %aﬂ(yo
Install Slick Pressurized Magneto Syst i csprdance with Drawing 1069,

Rev. A, dated 6/28/83, or later FAA ion.

I, e e . = ~ |-

- "”“',‘Z&zl;?womi %/-MM
Compatibility of this design change wi
be determined by the installer. 1If th
to use this certificate to alter
person written evidence of that

- .- C e ¢ m——

previously approved modifications must
older agrees to permit another person
product, the holder shall give the other

T ce/i/a/'/fm/a aned iho Segyonting el ccledff 2 5 plrcel skl ¥ mernecin e %c/ wndel
Swrrendered, Seeypended, revofbedd om @ lemninalion diule i3 olhemoiso esluldisheod (/}- o Adonindslmalor 0/ e
Goctoral Aointion Adoninistraticn.

| Diato of upplocation - June 22, 1983 res -October 08, 2001
Yiato cfissuance - September 15, 1983 Yiwte amendsd- January 9, 1984

Revision 1

.99/ ereclion c/ e Sbdnindilralon

P>gv~&ay~ Zi (:;zoéaltq ‘%Cor’”

[@) (Signature)
S. ances Cox, Manager
Special Certification Office,
Southwest Region

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAA Form 8110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 2 This certificate may bo transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.



S

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
) For FAA Use Only

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) .
: Office Identification

A2 -1% DO-23 JLL

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make  Beechcraft Model  sgrc
1. Aircraft
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
TK25 2130L
. Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner A36 Leasing Corp 3511 Silverside Rd STE 105
Wilmington DE 19810-4902

3. For FAA Use Only
\

T ﬁl‘.“. HA DEN N HER N H : OOND D) DOMPITY W T ADD AR TN
REQUIREMENTS AND IS HEREBY APPROVED FOR USE ONLY ON TH A BJECT
TO CONFORMITY INSPECTION BY A PERSON IN 14 CFR PART 43.7. \// =
—/>g APPROVING INSPECTOR < AN
DATE__S/20/0S AEA FSDO 23 C ) N
' 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial _No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Dunkirk Avioncs L.L.C.
CRS# DKZR372X

3389 Middle Road
Dunkirk, NY 14048

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

DKZR372X

X |Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. [certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

—

Date

Signature of Authorized Ingitid

Garry B. Mitcham S

523/7&//743

7. Approval for Return to Service /4

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

A3,/ iz 02

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
Other (Speci
IFAA F]tt' Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization er (Specify)
BY nspector
i ir Stati Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canadian Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or
Designation No.
DKZR372X

FAA Form 3374/ (12-89)

Signature of ized Individual :



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Garmin GDL 49 Datalink Weather System.

Installation work was performed in accordance with the instructions contained in the Garmin GDL 49 Installation
Manual# 190-00231-00 Rev A dated May 02, recommendations contained in FAA Advisory Circulars 43.13.1B,
Chapters 11 and 12, and 43.13.2A, Chapters 1, 2, 3, and current accepted industry standards.

The GDL 49 is interfaced to the GNS 530.

An electrical system load analysis was conducted to insure that the load does not exceed 80% of the charging system
capacity.

ThlS mstallat:on ‘has beentfunctlonally tested and found to operate normally and is in comphance W|th FAR 23 1301.
™ -'1',._"',: ) . ‘ ',:‘ g 4 ",)‘ .i A .. _“. i

accordance with FAR Part 43 Append|x D). .-,;,. ce her o o

ER ——

The aircraft Weight and Balance and Equipment List have been updated to reflect these changes. An entry was made
in the airframe logbook referring to alterations detailed on this FAA Form 337.

A copy of the GNS 400/500 Series Weather Datalink Pilot's Guide | 19 -00231 -05 Rev A or later, and an FAA
Approved GDL 49 Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement dated S>/2d/v3 must be in the aircraft and
immediately available to the flight crew , whenever flight is predicated on use of the system.

Instructions For Continued Airworthiness:

ICA Checklist; Reference FAA Order 8300.10 Change 15.

Item 1and 2: Introduction and Description of the Alteration are adequately detailed above.

item 3. Controls, Operation Information: Operation of the Systems is described in the FAA Approved Aircraft Flight
Manual Supplement.

Item 4. Servicing: Servicing of the installed equipment is required if equipment failures occur, or mandatory service
bulletins are issued. Servicing must be accomplished by an appropriately rated facility.

ltem 5. Maintenance Instructions: To insure integrity, the system must be checked in accordance with the
manufacturer’s post-maintenance procedures following any maintenance performed on the system. This functional
check must follow the maintenance and precede any IFR operational use of the system.

Item 6. Troubleshooting: Appropriately rated facilities will be capable of troubleshooting the installed equipment with
manufacturer documents.

item 7. Removal and Replacement: Appropriately rated facilities will be capable of removing and Installing equipment
.with.manufacturerdocuments._ ____... ___ __ __
Item 8-15: N/A

Item 16: To revise this ICA, submit a letter, a copy of the FAA 337, and the revised ICA to the local FAA FSDO. After

acceptance of the revision, a maintenance entry will be made identifying the revision, its location, and the date on the
FAA 337 form.

_—r—a— - — e e L oo S em—— -, e e = e D -

v

Details of work performed are on file under work order #1207.

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




US Department . Form Approved

of Transportation MAJOR REPA'R AND ALTERAT'ON OMB No. 2120-0020\ AL

Federal Aviation . . For FAA Use Only I k
- [Administration (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) — \yD
‘ . Office Identificatiop. l

| | £A-1]

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each
such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

1. Aircraft Make 2 4 ¢/ 7H EO ¥y, Model 557C
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
7K-25 : : NVNEr30L
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (as shown on registration certificate)
A3é LEAS/NG CoRP AV EREORD PR 19041

For FAA Use Only

) 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME s & e . \ P -
POWERPLANT Teledyne Contlnental TSlO 520 LB 518132 - X
Motors
PROPELLER
| Type ;-
. APPLIANCE | __ _ =
’ ‘Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
i U. S. Certificated Mechanic Airf cl m
RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership Foraian Certificated Mochanic irirame Llass
P. 0. Box 5219 , 9 Powerplant Class |
Waco, Texas 76708 X |Certificated Repair Station VA1R551K
‘ Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

July 24, 2002 '
Ronnie Veselka Z,

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of
the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ X ]APPROVED [ JREJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards Manufacturer inspection Authorization OTHER (Specify)
Inspector .
BY . . '
FAA Designee X |Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
’ Designation No.
July 24, 2002 ]
CRS VA1R551K | Ronnie Veselka

COMPUTER GENERATED FAA FORM 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

alteration must be

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Cessna S/N TK-25 N2130L
Dated 7-24-02 Engine Previous Total: 3033.5

Engine crankcase modified per Dwg. 1157, Rev. AE dated 2/1/00 I/A/W STC SE3630SW

SE5535SW.

Installed spring loaded induction hose clamps per Dwg. 1171, Rev. B dated 5/24/00 I/A
SE3632SW.

Installation mechanic must complete Block 1 and 2 on reverse side and mail one copy
local FSDO. - T o

Negligible weight and balance change.

alterations,
Pertinent details of the above installations are on file under Project #303/2479.

END

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Slick pressurized magneto system per Dwg. 1069, Rev. F darted 11/5/92 /AW STC

Customer furnished with FAA approved Overhaul and Parts Manual Supplements for all

x 3

VW STC

to their

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached




i
{
! Form Approved
i

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 21200020

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
. Office Identification
Federal Aviation

Administration J LL ﬂm-ﬁfﬂ@ﬁ

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000

US Department |
of Transportation |
1
i
4

for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Meke  Beechcraft Model  sgrc
1. Aircraft

Saerial No. ) Nationality and Registration Mark

’ " TK2§5.° 2130L

Na:me (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner ' A36 Leasing Corp 3511 Silverside Rd STE 105
Wilmington DE 19810-4902
3. For FAA Use Only
entfied igrein com L] 18 approvel 13

applicable airworthiness requirements and this sireraft make, modol
is approved only for the above described  and serial rumber.

aircraft subject to conformity inspection
a person authorized in FAR-43.
Armovgl SPECTOR AEA-FSDO-23
foll | Wl .
e (| 4 Unit identification ' 5. Type
T—

Unit ~— Make Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME _ (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]

PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
: Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address : B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Dunkirk Aviation Sales

and Services, Inc. Foreign Certificated Mechanic IC1R213K
3389 Middle Road - —
Dunkirk, NY 14048 X |Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Authorized Indivi

7. Approval for Return to Service

v
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED
h -
FAA Fit. Standards | . Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector

FAA Designee X |Repair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canadian Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

Signature of Authorized Individual N
Designation No.
2 Gy 0z | O
€ e_’/

AAFo (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating fimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed,) .

Removed: Collins VHF 251 Com, Collins VIR 351 Nav, Collins ADF 650, Foster RNAV 511
Installed: Garmin GNS 530 VOR/LOC/GS/GPS/COMM System, RC Allen Electric Gyro

The units were mounted in the aircraft manufacturer radio stack, and instrument panel. The GNS 530 is connected to
the HSI and aut'ppilot. and is connected to channel the DME.

This installation was accomplished in accordance with Garmin GNS 530 Inétallation Manual #190-00181-02 Rev D
dated April 2001, AC43.13-1B, chapters , AC43.13-2A, chapters 1, 2, 3, FAR 23.1431, and current accepted industry
standards. ‘

The GNS unit was connected in parallel to the existing encoding altimeter. The altitude reporting equipment was
tested in accordance with FAR 91.413, and Part 43 Appendix “F”.

An electrical system load analysis was conducted to insure that the load does not exceed 80% of the charging system
capacity. :

This installation has been functionally tested and found to operate normally and is in compliance with FAR 23.1301.

These units will be maintained in accordance with the manufacturer’s maintenance instructions and inspected in
accordance with FAR Part 43 Appendix D(j). :

The aircraft Weight and Balance and Equipment List have been updated to reflect these changes. An entry was made
in the airframe logbook referring to alterations detailed on this FAA Form 337.

The Garmin GNS530 is TSO approved under category C129-A1 as a Global Positioning System. The system has been
previously approved for VFRIFR Enroute, Terminal Area, and Non-Precision Approach Navigation under STC
SA00864WI in a Piper PA32, which is the basis for this request for approval for this aircraft. This installation was
tested IAW AC20-138, Paragraph 8.c.(2). '

GPSs placarded “GPS NOT APPROVED FORIFR”.’

NOTE: The VFR only placard is a temporary placard and will be replaced with a “IFR Approved for Enroute, Terminal,
and Non-Precision Approach” placard following successful completion of the flight evaluation program in accordance
with AC 20-138 paragraph 8 and flown in accordance with FAR 91.407(b). The pilot must enter the results of the flight
evaluation, the date, the pilot signature, and the pilot certificate number in the airframe logbook in accordance with
FAR 91.107(b), which will then certify the GPS installation for IFR use for enroute, terminal and non-precision
approach.

ADDITIONAL NOTE:  This VFRI/IFR 337 approval is only valid if the aircraft is flight evaluated on the first flight
i‘rrgipgd_iately following the GPS installation.
A copy of the Garmin, GNS530 is in the aircraft and must be immediately available to the pilot whenever navigation is
-predicated on-thetuse.of.the GPS System.

e " ) s ..n.a ot !'.‘ 3 '&&_»”..U;it" Ny AT U LN P

A FAA approved Aviatioh Flight Mantial Supplément dated 6/Z0/72— s in the aircraft and must be

immediately availableé to the pilot Whenever havigation is predicated on the use of the Garmin GPS System.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:

To insure integrity, the system must be checked in accordance with the ménufacturer’s post-maintenance procedures
following any maintenance performed on the system. This functional check must follow the maintenance and precede
any IFR operational use of the system.

Details of work performed are on file under work order #1181

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached
' U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-768-012/60157
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-4 S Form Approved OMB i
[ o . ARG . |No2izooo20 . |
Usboss ¢, 5" 'MAJORREPAIR AND ALTERATION - vt 1t o2 oy ] !
,S. Departm, o P T T T R T S LA L5 BaT a L L T T RO LR BN W ARLIOYY) A Anie ey
ng podation v '(Airframe, Powaerplant, Propelier, or Appliarice) Office identification §
minatration - - T N L R S e 5 ey s s
i nistration -+ wesr o 2 PEPLASPO OS2 R S | N
INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. ‘See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appéndix B, and AC 43.9-1 (of subseqaentrevision thereofyfor' ~ * - - 1}
instructions and disposition.of this form.. This report is required by law {49 U.S,C. 1421).. Failure to report can result in a.civil penaltypotto ., . § °
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958), © '~ =~ =~ ' e L N ;
Y. Aircraft | Meke Raytheon T T 7T TMese sgTe o SRR
— - . P S N U T R L T T LU \
; Serial No. TK-25 Nationality and Registration Mark ¥
’ 2130L T ‘
; Name (As shown on registration certificats) TR UL Address (As shown on registration cert ) ’\[L i [ .
2 Owner A36 LEASING CORP. 271 GRAY LANE & b L
HAVERFORD, PA 19041 (‘{’3 PR
! X JAN 200 | ®
3. For FAA Use Only N o £
% ™
;
j
N 4. UnitIdentification
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. ;
X ‘
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
' i
;
) 1
PROPELLER
M Type
APPLIANCE
' 3
' 6. Conformity Statement ¢
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
'CHRIS ETMANCZYK £ US. Certficated Mechanic A/P 592366871
824 AVIATION DR. - [: Foreign Certificated Mechanic
NEW BERN, NC. 28562 - — X
: [ certificated Repair Station i
» IE Manufacturer .
D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information ,
fumnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. i
Date Signature of Authorized Individual '
11/21/1989 / — E S i
‘ 7. Approval for Return To Service i
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [ ] REJECTED ;
8 - N
sy (O Frenaan andards | 11 Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify) ‘
]| FAA Designee 1| Repair Station Ol Goreny orihos St :
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. | Signature of A ;
11/22/1899 1/A 592366871 o 2P 2 ;
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{ ?‘ - S e, FormAppro;gd OMB "
: . | No.2120-0020 _ .

U&‘D' e~ MAJOR REPAIRAND‘ALTERATION* e T r FAA Use Only - ;

g‘mm o (Anrframe, Povgerplaqt, Propell’er, o'r‘Agphance) '“ T “Office Identification,_ | &

A"""':mmhm. e R e ) ~)-—5§ﬂ_pg~m\,)£‘! )

YRR

INSTRUCTIONS: Print of fype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or'subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form,. This report is requuredby law (49.U.S, C 1421) Fallure to xeport wn result irLa cmlpenalty not to
exoeed $1, 000 for each such'violation (Sectlon 901 Federal ‘Aviation Act 1958)

Am::raﬂ 3| Mate Rayﬁm" R e ~Model 53TG(:-’&'~: Pt p EREIN T
{
4 rial No. TK-25 Nationality and Registration Mark {
! SeralNo 2130L ,
: Name (As shown on registration cartificate) ~ ~  $reriy P Lo Audméés(Asshmiw{’onregisu:a‘ﬁoncerﬁﬁwte) 9 4
1
2. Owner A36 LEASING CORP. 271 GRAY LANE ‘i‘ v ‘UJ“»}
HAVERFORD, PA 19041
§
! 3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit [dentification
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

gAlRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
) CONTINENTAL TSIO-520-L 508699-R X
POWERPLANT 4

PROPELLER
¢
Type
APPLIANCE
’ Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
‘CHRIS ETMANCZYK B4 US. Certificated Mechanic AJP 592366871
824 AVIATION DR. [ Foreign Certificated Mechanic
NEW BERN, NC. 28562 '
[[] certificated Repair Station
| Manutacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of % \
11/21/1999 — ’W%W/ !

7. Approval for Return To Service

T

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the N

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 1 APPROVED ] REJECTED .

sy |2 fan it Standards | ]| Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify) ﬁ

[} | FAADesignee [_1| Repair Station J Camélamigy&cs%nsmupn ¢

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. 5 ivi '
11/22/1999 I/A 592366871 -
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3 SENEONG Form Approved OMB )
) @ OTER} ° . 3 '-yé"ikd‘ R RIS A TR R N°-2120'0,020 N RO 2 a4 :
us Depamen” ¥ MAJOR REPAIR AND ARTERATION: = 2 o' W e -t
o Tl i ©Yett (Airframe, Powerplant; Propelier. or Appliance) """ U R e Identification 1
Aministion L TR AT U F TR A T S IR e e fo TR SOOI o v rese o
Administration - CPeSPa s pthR oy !
INSTRUCTIONS: ‘Print or type allentries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, anid AC 43.9:1 (or subsequent reVision thereof) for -~ "'
instructions and djsposition,of this form. This report s required, by law, (49.U.8.C,1421), ;Fajlure to report can result in a gy:l:pgqgly notto. -go !
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958) "~ -*' == - =vi NN RIS X
M. Arcrat .- |Meker Raytheon, ., soaran it za 5 e o Mosel s BBTC 1 a1t 3 e oo ot el
e L e UL U P IO N
P Serial No. TK-25 Nationality and Registration Mark g
; - _ ___ |z _ AT .
‘2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) FOGH T b pddress (As shown on registration certifica (31%(-! COWJO%
o A36 LEASING CORP. 271 GRAY LANE X 7 ‘
HAVERFORD, PA 19041 A ) « \
) A 4/1’ D et :i
3. For FAA Use Only = . 0 T :
%*‘ %‘?'; é‘*’i‘@ < i
&, &% ol !
ORI\ I
gre s |
4. Unit Identification 5. Type 4
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration § !
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) ;
)
CONTINENTAL TSI0-520-L 508505-R X i
POWERPLANT N
i
PROPELLER
. Type y
APPLIANCE !
' Manufacturer ;
%
4 6. Conformity Statement *
A. Agency's Name and Address | B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. ‘
- i
CHRIS ETMANCZYK U.S. Certificated Mechanic AP 592366871 i
824 AVIATION DR, [ Foreign Certificated Mechanic !
. NEW BERN, NC. 28562 , —
‘ ] certificated Repair Station ;
ID Manufacturer ‘
b. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto '
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information ‘
) fumished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge. ;
11/21/1999 2 WM/ :
7. Approval for Return To Service” 1
: Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the ¢
; Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [1 REJECTED 'a'
sy 1O hrenaEndards | M| Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify) :
. |[O| FAADesignee  [[]| Repair Station O] ot o aransport i
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. p iyj ;
11/22/1999 /A 592366871 :
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Q 4 U[; Approved

OMB No. 2120-0020
us ' _ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 78 945 For FAA Use Only
of Transportanon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appha&égg Office Identification vl
Federal Aviation OINES‘ ] CE-01

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901%ederal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft BEECHCRAFT 58TC
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
TK-25 N2130L
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner CLINZ, RR 2 BOX 81
BOTITINEAU, ND 58318

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification . 5. Type
Unit Make Model - Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) XX
POWERPLANT
PRCFELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
- 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
.S. ifi Mech
DAVE HEISTERKAMP A/C SALES et L Lo
po' @c))( /3 Foreign Certificated Mechanic
C‘) a X | Certificated Repair Station VXJR876L
/emnte-, a 57040 Manufacturer (58 SERIES)

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
i | (LSS D

7. Approval for'Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Admuinistrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B APPROVED O REJECTED

Other (Specify)

fn g’; chlttbftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization

BY
: : Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or - Signgture of Authorized Individual e
Designation No. , QA.Q { ) _;(,‘\\
8-5-96 VXJIR876L 22X 50 s




NOTICE T
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be*
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED ACRYLIC WINDOW LINERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA APPROVED GALE
R. CALHOON REPORT NO. 1, REV. "A", DATED JUNE 15, 1988, AND IN ACCORDANCE
WITH STC # SA4487NM INSTRUCTIONS. WT AND BALANCE REVISED.

3

END

- [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

) @ 350 1989.0-8R> 1




PAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY ,
CAMERA HO. v/ pate: /[/-7-95

RECangD

| FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION J1an 2 “0 1995 . 5’“’8"‘ Bureaa No. 04-R060.1

‘MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION At - FOR FAA USE ONLY

CE-F;,
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or AppliMouggso:&m OFflcﬁ ‘DENTCIES?“ON ot

INSTRUCTIONS Print or type all encries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
* for. instructions and disposition of this. form. T . i S

BEECHCRAFT ~ MODEL - “sgrc Baron

SERIAL NO. . . . NATIONALITY ‘AND REGISTRATION MARK
TK-25 . ‘ . _ 'N2130L

-|NAME (As shown on registration cerhf'm) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2. OWNER MARK GLINZ . . R.R. 2, Box 81 .

. Bottineau, North Dakota 58318

1. AIRCRAFT

‘ . 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY~

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION

MODEL : ’ SERIAL NO.

-

AIRFRAME #04 (As described in item 1 above)

PROPELLER

— & CONFORMITY snxm
A._AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 8. KIND OF AGEN(,Y C. .CERTIFICATE NO.
DAVE HEISTERKAMP AIR SALES, INC. Y.3. CEFTIFICATED MECHANIC Limited

P.O. Box 13 - Municipal Adrport FOREION CERTIFICATED MECHANIC . Beechcraft

51040 : /. XX | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

Onawa, Iowa
’ MANU'AC'UI!!

VXJRB76L

D 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hercto have been rnade m accordance with the requirements of Parr 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviarion Regulations
and thac Khe information fur ied herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

TR e = . | SIGN, E OF AUTHO D lNDIVlDUA’ .
‘ 11-3b=9f;' AR AP
T T T T 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICGE

* Pursuant to the authanry pven perso:u spadﬁed below; the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the mnnner mcnbed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration aad is 3fx] APPROVED [T]RE] EC'I}E) P y

OTHER (Specify}
FAA AT, STMD“DS MANUF, .
| iNsPECTOR . Al ;MH B A INSPECTION AUTHMON B

| BY ISR XN S "CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA bESIGNEE ] "X | REPAIR sTATION or musnont mssrscron

DATE OF APPROVAL OR, ~ [CERTIFICATE OR.. ' RE oF AUTHORIZED. mmvmum.
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. - a
11-30-94 VEJRB76L -

FAA Form 337 (7-¢n1 . g-t.s.wm' A L o (8320)




"FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY ,, . . _
CAMERA NO. JA# DaTEs /I~ 7-95

2 e AT —

Veight and balance or operating Iimitation changes shall be entered: in the apprepriate aircraft record.
An-altergtion must be compatible it

h all previaus alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requiremen:s.

——

i ». ) -
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach ddditional sheets. - Identify with air-
craft nationality and ‘registration mark and date work comploted.) -

INSTALLED ROSEN PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT INC. COCKPIT SUN VISORS IN ACCORDANCE VITH
FAA APPROVED’ ROSEN DRAWING LIST. NUMBER RBB~00DL, DATED AUGUST 25, 1986, OR
LATER FAA APPROVED REVISION, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC SA3599NM.




AA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY'
iausu ‘RO. _1, DATE: 5/—-27—95

DEC 2 3 199
) U.5. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI e Form A .
FEDERAL AVIATION ADM!NISTRATTON - . . | Bwdgesr Bureau No, 04-R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o ' FFICE IDENTIFT o
{Airframae, Poworplnnt,hepo"m, or Applinneo) g 2/ .
See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendi- B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

X INSTRUCTIONS Print or type all entries,
¢ and dis, n of this form,

. |make ' R MGDEI.

; Be echeraft .. - . STt T A Baron SBTC

1. AIRCRAFT ?EWL Lt . T INATIONAUTY AND REGISTRATION MARK
TK=25 - LTy N2130L . 7

NAME {A.l shown on ngummm c'mﬂcuh) o ) AD‘D&ESS {As shown on ng:ﬂrufion ctrﬁﬁccf-)

“RR #2, Box 81

2. OWRER ‘ : -
: Glinz, Mark. i : Sl g 'Bottineau, N‘D 58318

3. UNIT [DENTIFICATION

mopEL - coE - BERIAL NO,

(As dascribed i item | ebove)

APPLIANGE

B._KIND_GF AGENEY

U.8. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Way-FPoint Avionics, Inc. ICATEO MECHANIC
2301 University Drive #38 [ Xcemeicano serars srarion PSSR130N
Bismarck, ND 58504 MANUIACTUSER - ~

6. CONFORMITY m_r_mm : i
} __C. CERTIFICAIE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND AD g;sss

D. 1 cenify that the repsir and/or d!sczion made to the unit(s) identified in hem 4 above and’ dmnbed on the reverse or
arrachments hereto have been made in with the of Parx 43 ofkl‘t’-e U.S. Federal Avistion Regulationy

lnd!hud-lnﬁwmalcal‘umnhedherd-hm-adcemm)bfbntofnyknuv

Dare

12-19-94

7. &PPROVAL FOR N TO SERV],

Pn:lvumtorho h £ specified below, the unit identified in itera 4 in in the tescribed b
the Ad thn”" iy pec :?'mdﬁ' in i mDWm mlrmerrp scri by

PAA MY, STANDARDS .
featiilii MANUPACTURER

L) 4

PAA Dlm x REPAIR STATION

OATE OF APPROVAL OR -| CERTIFICATE OR
REECTION DESIGNATION NO.

12-19-94 PS5R130N




7.95

__FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
camera wo. { pate: 4/-2

Weight and balar ting NOTICE! ; |
‘eight an, lance or opera; ing limitation changes shalt be enlered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible with all previots alferations to assure continued conformity. with the -

applicable airworltuness requirements. L s ‘
\

.| 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach additional sheets.

"| identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) - . : ’
-~ Removed Apollé 604 loran with Al6 antenna and installed GPS155 in same panel

-location using existing NAT RSOB transfer switch to hook to HSI and existing

PBO8 switch/annunciator for Nav 1/GPS. 1Installed LLOB annunciator for GPS MSG/

GPS WPT. ' .Installed mfg sypplied GAS56.GPS ant using existing ant locat{on. :

Installation done per mfg installation manual PN 190-00065-02 Rev E dated March -

1994 and™AC43.13<2A Chp 2 par 215i22/'6 23 ‘and’chapter 3. as applicable. Installa-—

tion done,in compliance with AC20-138. This is done as a follow on to STC

SA 00133wWI. e - ' ) :

- Flight test dated 12-19-94 found system to meet accuracy .requirements of
AC20-138 and 1s hereby certified for IFRenrouté and terminal. Weight & balance
amended, logbook entry made, FAA approved f£light manual supplement provided and
operators handbook supplied.  Placar _-panel GPS not approved for Instrument
Approaches. " oo BRI :

A

*****§'************_****k*********k***_*k...END et dedk dedek ke dedd e de ek deok gk kA Aok ek ke e e e e e

i

TC - FARACTRABOR o » — " m— . -
- - ' PU.5 COVEANMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1586-689-121/40260 .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY : -
camera so. . | vate: 4/-27.95

A
L T

Bepartment -of Transportation —Fedeval Aviation Admintstration

Supplemental Type Certificate

*y

.‘\ // L.
N , T ./W SAOG0133WIX
Thisnosrtifocaly issssicd 2o GARMIN Intermational 7
. . .- 9875 Widmer Road -
- Lenexa, KS 66215.

Mhioreom oo ’ i o D, 3 e Civil Air

gﬂ”?ﬁé““fcgh“gZ%VVéx”?”’ Installation of GARMIN Global Positioning
System GPS ‘155 in accordance with (1) GARMIN Master Drawing List, GPS 155
Installation in Mooney Model M20J, 'Rev F, dated February 7, 1994, and (2)
FAR Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement (AFMS) for Mooney M20J
with GARMIN GPS 155 Global Positioning System, dated February 14, 1994,
or later FAA approved revisions to (1) oxr (2). ‘

"ZL““A*“““Jﬁkuﬂﬁ“”’ This approval should not be extended to other
specific airplanes of these models:on which other previously approved
modifications are incorporated, unless it is determined by the installer
that the inte:relatioﬂshig between this change and any of those othér
previocusly approved modifications will introduce no adverse effect upon
the airworthiness of that airplane.’ LT
y: oA i livsieleorimindmatione ‘ : . ‘ '

Dot ftopplivatiom: July 16, 1993
February ‘16, 1994

{ Sy 2]
ames M. Peterson / - .
nager, Systems & Equipment .
X fice
(Title) :

of this certificate is punizhabl Q’cﬁequtmedfn‘ll,wo,ori-fﬂ' £ not ding 3 years, or both.
coTT B . fh&cﬂiﬁﬂkna;&(vmjawﬂa‘u accerdance with FAR 21.47.

FAA Foum 8110--2 {10-88]




" 'FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA BO. ] DATE: 4—27 95

. ENROUI‘EANDTBRMINALDATASKP :
113° .59 KBl v«_AIRCRAFrN#
096° 4.03 BIS PRI SNL2130L .

BRG DIST

'FLIGHT DATA DIRECT TO Y19 MANDAN D . PILOTS GUIDE.
XMK__.1 ATK_.01 Y19 Emmm S =

Y19 DIRECT TO 48D S'IANELYND

GPS not approvéd for instrument .approach

%

- 'ANNUNCIATOR TEST
DIMMER -

MESSAGE

WARNING
WAYPOINT ALERT |
INTEGRINY WARN

ILS DISABLE

DIRECT KBIS AT OR BELOW 100 FRET AGL o COM 1
DRATA o ‘Srror i NM 12010MHZ =~ Pass
BNWY 13 LAT _4647.075 LON_100 45 58 -~ .095NM 121.175MHZ ~ Pass
ARP LAT 4646.50 LON_100 4.4 .80 .078NM 121200MHZ. pass
RNWY 31 LAT__ 46.04 CLON_100 4.4 ,32 I38M  131250MHZ  Pass
’ S © 13127TSMHZ  Pass:

131300MHZ  Pass

. - S ,DATABASEBA‘I'E‘ January 5. 1995
-‘ATGRBEIDWIOOFEETAGL g
DATABASECOVE:RAGE

] Errorin NM
RNWY 31 LA‘I‘ '_4645.97 97 LON 100 44 23 . OSNM North American
RNWY 13LAT 47,075 LON 100 45 60 - - 085RM

GROUNDCHECK -
2113 . £ 58 :

—.090 4.01 _~ -BIS
BRG DIST :

FL!GIH‘TECI-NCALERRORG’TE}
FI'ESHALLNUFBXCEEDI.ONM]PORIFRENROUI‘BANDTBRMH(AL :
ANDO.!SNMIFORAPPROACHONA95%BAS!S




- AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ', _ . ]
cauera wo. { pate: 4-27.95

s

DEC 2 31994 . N
- us. ozpm"ﬁhﬁ'oriﬁuﬁlﬁéﬁw:# S Formy Approved :
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION : " | Budger Buvems No: 04-R0G0. 1

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION | G e DI ONLY
(Airframoe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . ... 7. >

- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision th 0
for instructions and disposition of this form, . G e o L - ereo! _
MAKE ' S e MODEL
1. AIRCRASY | Beechcraft : e e .Baron S8TC

SERIAL NO. e - o ) "INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
TR-25 - L AR N2130L

NAME (A3 shown on registration certificcte) - R ADDRESS {As shown on regigtration certificate)
’ ' : RR #2, Box .81

_Bottineau, ND 58318

2. OWNER

Glinz, Mark

— co - - 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
=2 aliecisn/dats [deotifnd arein. compling with the  spphcase
irworthi ] and: ks app “for tha abore describee .
sircraft subject to conf @ ‘pason suthorlred | -
& FAR 43, saction 43.7, S s
LRy . A S TR
" Ot BG Y=Y TET o
4. UNIT IDEﬁTIFIUTIO! i 5. TYPE

Uiy ’ : MODEL ) SERlAL MO. ALTER-
p i . . REPAIR ATION

{As described in item 1 above) . ' «

- : oo 6, CONFORMITY STATEMENT j .
A._AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - - B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Way-Point Avioni¢s, Ime. . .. . U.3. CESTIMICATED mECHARIC | il

2301 University Drive #38 co o Lo |POBEION CERTIFICATED mECHANK .

‘Bismarck, ND 58504 c=» .~ | X]|cesmricares aeraia srarion PS5R1308

- oo A T aanuracTunee, .
D. I certify thas ihc repair and/or. alterstion ade €0 chie“imnit(s) ‘identiﬁed‘in item 4 sbove snd described on the reverse or

srtachments hereto have been made in_ ¢ with the req of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avistion Regulations
. ®ad that the information furnished hezein is true and Cortect to the best of my knowledge. ’

atn Y
DATE ) T . SlwAWr AUTHOR| DIVIBUAL B

12-19-94 , , , s ]
. i _T. APPROYAL FOR RETURN T VICE - .
T o Y T Ty e —y

PAA AT, STANDALDS Maruracrunss ] .

=

ay

PAA DESIGAEE REPAIR STAVON:: -

_ '
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNAT! OF AUTHORIZE
REJECTION o DESIGNATION NO., | -

12219-94 PS5R130N s
PAA Form 337 (7-en R - )

(8320) |




'CAMERA KO,

~ S~

. TR i
Weugtit and balanc - s N OTICE -
eight an lance or operating imitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must_be compatible with all pravious aiterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.  -. . o ) I

8 DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED. (/f more..spacé .is' fequired, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registratiory inark and date work completed.) - . . o
Removed IND650-ADF indicator. and installed - Argus 500Q hooked to ADF 650,
Garmin GPSf155,-ahd1KCSf55A;”‘Ineté11ed’ADEZRéﬁbtgrsyitgh, SEL switch,. and _
INFO awitch as required per mfg;installation manual.’ Installed per mfg install-
ation manual PN 5003 Rev 3,06 dated July 8,°1994 and“AC43,13-1A Chapter 2 par
21, 22 & 23. . - St T LI U e - »
Removed standby DG and installed Strike Finder: 2000 Weather Avoidance System-
using KCS 55A stgﬁbef:nﬁtpuq;for'headingjébﬁféé?as_régpﬁméﬁdéd by mfg. Installa-—
tion done .pér mfg installation manual Drawing No 2000-10 dated Nov. 1991 and
A€43.13-2A chapter 2 par 21, 22 & 23., Strike Finder ant ingtalled per mfg
installation manual and AC43.13-1A Chapter 15 Sec 6 par B42 & B46 and AC43.13-2A
Chapter 3'as applicable. - Weight & balance amended, logbook entxy made & operator's
manuals gupplied. B U R [T TR n N

T PP ARRARAdhkR . END A RS Ak AR A RANRR AR A ek ok o e e A

)
i

E1ADDITIONAL saEeTs A AT

.. .5 COVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1985~659-121/40260




O
i

FAA 41RC o
CAMIXA N3, 3 % .DATE: —Ji - 1°- 89

AFT HE (TSTEY .

a datirrem - o

R T i e

=
v U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION T A T E B Approved :
FEDERAL AvIATION ADMINISTRATION LAY o Budget Bureass No. 04~R060. 1
, e . Bint Ll )" * FOR FAA USE ONLY
- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. ] Y . GFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)liP F3np i4 y GAE ~Frd d
INSTRUCTONS: Print or type all entries.  $ee FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~: (ot !UB!tqucn( revision thereof)
for instrurtions and disposition of this form.
MAKE ] N MODEL
1 A!R(m : - BEECHCRAFT “& . __58TC. _ -
: SERIAL NO. ] NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
- TK-25 . . b N2130L i -
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) . [ ADDRESS (4: thown on regisration cerfificate)
2. OWNER . KEVIN C. WELLS : | 725 Loma Verde Ave. Unit E
' ) | Palo Alto, CA ‘94303

3. FOR FAA USE- ONLY

¢ 4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION : .t 5. TYPE,

. ~ ALTER-
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL HO. REDAIR L
. -|_anon

AIRFRAME : {As described in item 1 above) .

PCWERPLANT

-| APPLIANCE

TYPE

MANUFACTUZERL

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS i B. KIND Cf AGENCY - . C. CERTIFICATE NO.
“Beechcraty West . -

] CraTy . ) ! ] < [u.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ] -
/19990 Skywest Drive 3 e - FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC i ' .
_ Beechcraft Dealer : X |CemmrIcATED REPaIR sTATION 4556
Hayward, CA 94541 .

. ., MANUFACTURER

A AT rnvad K2pair oia. NG, 4950 o N ; B

D. I certify t\hu the repair and/or alteratiors made to the iunit(s) identinkd in item 4 mbove and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in acrordance with the requirements of Part 45 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. .

DATE o E . ~]SI_GNA-TURE OF AUTHORIZED - INDIVIDUAL

5/23/89! - v ;m ; )

7. A_PPROVAI;’FOR RETURN TO SERYICE

Purauant to the Authorir'y giventpersons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inag(ct_ed in the manner prescribed by

t
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration snd is B APPROVED []REJEC

:’“ AT STANDARDS | . " | yanuracTumen INSPECHON AUTHORIZATION CTHER (Spocify).
8y CANADIAN DEPARTMERT

Pan DESIONED - REPAIR STATION Of TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

X . . OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR S ATHRE OF AUT ZED INDIVIDUAL . ’
RERCTION  5/23/89 .  [DESIGNATION NO. Qq T
L 4556 - ¢ A el A

FAA Form 337 (7-o7) . (8320)




@

1373 ight'and Salance of upefatinp I/"rile fqon changes shall.he entered in the appropr/ate a/rcraﬁ rererod: An
aleration rust be compatible “with’ i previcus alterations to assure contifiued conformity with the
oar p/h:able 31 WO 'thme,,s rec/mremem‘s

€. DESCRIFPTION OF WORK ACCOMPU‘:HED «If more space is required, attach add/t/ona/ sheets.
deri t/fy s//fh a/rcraft naﬂor'allty and reg/strat/on mark and date work completed ) B

=

. The foliowing components‘were:replaceéé ’ BT

¢ 1) R.H.: forward keel P/N 002-410032~ 30.¢\ X
' 2) Former. fuselage sta. 6:00, P/N 26-410032-68 .
3). Former, fuselage, sta. 3.600, P/N 96= =410032-54 . .

" 4) cCchannel, R/HHP/N 96-410032-90 . ) o .
. '5) Fuselage skln, BTM Fwd R/H -P/N 002~ 410060 19 ’

. 6) - Nose gear door, L/B P/N 96~— 41_0024 -601

! "7) Wose gear door, R/H P/N 96-410024-602, . .
8) Nose cone assy. P/N 58— 410015 5 ..° N =t

- Repaired Web P/N u02 -410065-3 at fuselage station - 10.00.
All-work p=rformed in accordance with Beechcraft model 58TC
maintenance manual and AC '43.13-12. = .

END

i

%

. [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED oo . -

C  FAA AC 72-4904 e CE - .
. - ) ¥ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1986 ~653-121/40260




PAA AIRCXAFT REGISTRY .,
CAMERA na.” | )YDATE: 6 V_Z'? 98

E¥aTate) R
I T AR U/’ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION T e | Form Approved
eenn LT ERE  FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION i ©70 L | Budger ¢:u No. U4~
WP - -3 | . FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAIR AND "ALTERATION st OFFICE ,DEN"HCM‘ON
(Atrframe, Powerplant Propeller, or Apphunce) | AP 500 -l

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or fype all ‘entries. See FAR 43.9, F\R 43 Appendn( B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequem rhvmo{rhe\'eoﬂ
* for instructions and’ dispesition-of this form. : el

- MAKE . SR D T MQDEL
] Beechc}m z L Lo oo 58TC

1. ”R(RAFT.- o SERIAL MNO. K ,,:.iz“ - . o A NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

TK=25 - - e ) =T N2130L : :

I TN AME (As shown on rpg sh-o‘mn c‘rn"?cafe) - ADDRESS (As shown om r-gmra'hon certificate).

7 OWNER | Kevdin weees - . =T 725 Loma Verde Ave. linit E
R : s ‘ -Palo Alto, CA-- 94303

3 FOR FAA USE OWLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION . R 5. TYPE
ALTER
ATION

MODEL SERIAL MO, REFAIR

| AIRFRAME T e rovsssoires (Ai described in item 1 above] sesssss y o

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

AP&ANC; SR GTACTRER - . i EPE i IR —

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - s
A AGENGY.S INAMEVAND ADDRESS R B. KIND OF AGENCY - . C. -CERTIFICATE NO.

" 19990 Skywest Drive U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
A Boechcraft Dealer FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Hayward, CA 94r4| e R XXi CERTIFICATED REPAIP STATION - ) _4556

EAA Anhrnved Phb‘nr Sta. No, 4556 - : .| MANUFACTURER ~ —

D. I certify tfut the repair and/or nlzcntlon ‘made to the unit(s) :denuhcd in irem 4 -above and d:scnbcd'on the reverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requireménts of Pert 43, of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
_and that the mformnnon furmshed herein is true and correct to the best of :ny knowledge.

DATE - = . SIGNATURE -OF AUTHORIZ:D !NDIVlDUAL

28 JAN 8§. : Z&cg\, 6/0@7
s ‘7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE = * -

" Pursuant to the nuthority given persons specified below, the unit idenntied in item 4 was ins cctcd in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of i the” Federal” Aviation Admmxs(r-uon .nd is . [X APPROVED [JREJEC I;"ZD
o : . . OTHER (S
R I':: ALY ““ND“DS MANUFACTURER . -INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION pecify)
BY - ; ) ; CANADIAN Dsniw\mr *
| FAA DESIONEE REPAIR. STATION < ) OF TRA:NSK’
. X OF Anz

DATE OF APPROVAL OR - |CERTIFICATE OR - SIGHATURE OF U OR
REJECTION DESIGMATION NO. . © ]
28 JAN 8§ ' 4556 - . 2 /f_p\

FAA Form 337 (7-s7)




‘FAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
_CAMERA NO. . | A/DATE:

8. DE_SCR‘IPTIQN OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, ‘attach additional sheets. S
/deq(/f)/ with aircraft nationality and registration mark and.date work completed.) L ' -
e Baééhcﬁﬂﬁt@_:; - Baﬁ.on LT ssTCe . ;'TK—ZS,.". ’ :
: Iiﬁ%@p&ed CtevelLand Conversion tu,t, past number 7‘?_9—_73, Revision B, -
oteens Anaccondance, with Anstallation. draning 50-47. Revibion C, pen STC LT
Do USAITEGL. .. oo e -
i . -~ )
! : RRE ‘ » -
w
F { ¥ -
\ f
- - e
Lo i h o N
: | ','h E ) z -
ok Nl )
[ ADDITIONAL ‘SHEETS ARE.'ATTACHED - N
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.. CAMERA -RO.

. FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

DEPARTMENT OF  TRANSPORTATION 7“1 o Eorm Approved * . o
CRAL AVIATION. ADMINISTRATION T AT 5, 1J0 Budget Bureaw No. 04-ROGL. [
| ' FOR FAA _USE ONLY

T MA“OR REPAIR AND AETER‘ETI—ON PFEN0-2 (S IESFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Alrframe, Powaerplant, Propaller; or App'lqunce) . WP DA -
See FAR'43.9, FAR 43 Appém-ﬂl'f B, lnEfAl-}’-(}S-I' (or sub!ct.;uém..[i.vision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and” disposition of this. forrm, e

; T TMAKE N MODEL . . -
: BEE o : B SR g
1. AIRCRAFT e o, P T NATIONALITY AND_REGISTRATION MARK _

)

' C 1121 307 -
ADDRESS (A;’-:h_own on registration certificote)
725 LOHA VERDE AVENUE UNIT &
PALO ATTD CA. Qhgno

2 OWKER ™

~

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

°

4._UNIT TOENTIFICATION ‘ ' 3
’ g ' i SERIAL NO. REPAIR

uNIT, R mAKE MODEL

AIRERAME . meu {As described in item 1 cbove)es

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE - o racToneR,

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - . N
- B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

[ =T U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 1. 402~30

1311 Akport Bivd. San Jose Murd Alport + = T - FOREION CERTIFICATED MECHANIC i RAD 2 T ke -
‘CeHl. 8510 ) = I0 CLABS I&2
San Joso, g ; - X | CERTIFICATED REPAIR 3TATION INSR CLASS L& 3
. FAA Repak Sta. 240230 . . MANUFACTURER .
N B _ N B = .
D. I certify that the repair and/or altération made toithe unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on_the reverse or
-5. Federal Aviation Regulatiofy

" attachments-hereto have been made in accordance with the requirempnts of Baft)}43 of the U
and that the information furnished herein is true 2and correct to y’g‘est of/my/knowledge. ; ~

DATE p IS R T OF AUTHORZZD INDIVIDUAL
) 7/31/87. . O N R B /B(L:
7. ABPROVAL/POR RETURN TO SERVICE ] -

s i(: unit ideng in.item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

PPROVED [) REJEC
S T e -~ | OTHER {Specil ’

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER : INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specib

INSPECTOR- - - . - N : o =

A. AGENCY'S NAME- AND ADDRESS

Pur'lu‘nnt_to"thlc -ﬁ:ﬁon’ry gi\‘rz;x persains speciﬁ:d'b‘elov;'
the Administrator, of the Federal Avistion. Administration and is

. E CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
REPAIR STATION . ‘| oF TRANSPORT INSPECT -

i | OF AIRCRAFT : - /
CERTIFICATE OR | SIGNATURE OF/AUTHOKIZEE INDIVIDUAL
DESIGNATION 'NO. - |- ' " d

8y

FAA DESIONEE

DATE QF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION

7/31/87 bog-30 .- |- : ,
FAA Form 337 (7-67) ZOND1o CLALC /4= /‘ o (8320)
L ' ) VSR CLASS Iz - .

[




NOTSCE

operat/ng Ilm/tat/on chaﬂges shall be entered in the appropr/ate a/rcraft record. An
ons . to” assure conunued conforrriity with the

Wefghl‘ and ba/ance or
alteration .must- be: compatible with’ all prewouq a/teratl

-applicable: a/rworthlness requtrement<
GRK- ACCOMPLISHED (If more: space is reqwred attach "additional sheets.

8. DESCRIPTION OF Wi
ldent/fy wzth a/rcraft n&tio oniality and reE/straﬁa"f mark and’ dahs work complez‘ed 7
w Xnc. Zicvif:l 404 Toxan &
: - 5C fma Traamy on tcp of “us-la
oYATn Bystem ‘haz been Froung ant £14 fn* hat
nufacturary 7:vm11. -

Loran O 4= Tlecax ‘rot’ appzoved fc::
¢ i1 1r moce a"H”\- :

A1l werk ascorpl rdance with:
ara zraph 2%, 25‘, 23 and Chapter 3 Far

Chapter 2 :
5 SOk 531-153 installation manual

f-121 Appendix 1.

U S.GPD 1981 - 775-332 47

FAA AC 7214906




PAA AIRCRAFT nzcxsra’xx

-Al'llikf ®o. S pAtE: %(4/§7i?~3

Form Approvcd
Budget Bureau No: 04— ROOSB

lNS'I'I!UCﬂONS—ant ot type. Do not write in shaded arcas; these .
DEPARTMENT  OF TRAMSPORTATION o are for FAA use only. Submit original only'10 an authorized FAA .’
*FEDERAL AVIATION -ADMINISTRATION chrcscn(atnc. If additional space is required, use an attachmenge—1

APPUICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CRRTIFICATE | 37:nis! Might permits complete Sectiofie Tand VI of Vil=s

E?IEGIST MA - J2. awrgratr l\ﬁpin S NAME-( make) 3. ATRCRAFT MQDEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR, MFG.[F.
2130L BEECH ASHCRAFT CORP. 58TC. SO I 1976 T -7/ ‘-/ @
AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER SNMAME ( /mucke) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION N T
" | Continental TSIO-520=L . o/ 7 (DALY
9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME ( rrike) PROPELLER'MODEL DESIGNATION S TeAIRCRAFT 1S

Hartzell = - PHC-J3YF-2UF . e T Jwsa] [wmron

umnm_lqu

1. AIRCRAFT,

At |- Iuhurv l, IACROBA“C [ Jreanseori] - Touoer | [ratoon-
SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check uppraprgm Kens) - i *
2 LIMITED : i

"CLASS § -

5 PROVISIONAL ( Indicate cluss) - - -
. Jcrass - ] . e

AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL J2] Taemassurverins] 3 ] e
FOREST ( Wild life comsertution ) |51 Jearorunc - {61 [weaTHER CONTROY
OTHER (. Specify) . o “o. . N -
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT @ [amateur sunr [3] [EmemON
RACING 5] [crewrramunc [6]  [mxr. surver
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR -

RESTRICTED ( Indicate operation(s) to .
be corducted)

EXPERIMENTAL ¢ Indicate 9p¢rdllnn,’x}
10 be conducird )

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER vl -
OPERATION N EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OfF WEIGHT
- DELIVERING . OR EXPORT [3]  Trmoouction fuca testing
[ [OJ MULTIPLE. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate Restricted Operation and Standard or Limited as applicable .bore)
A REGISTERED'OWNEQ ¢ As shown on Certificate of Aircruft Registration) - IF DEALER, CHECK HERE ——» l X
NAME \ ADDRESS 9709 E. Central -
BELCH ATRCRAFT CORF. Wichita, Kansas 67201

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ( Check upplicuble blocks and mm/’le/e items as indicated )
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION, OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SMEET (Gite No. AIRW ORTHINESS DIRECTIVES /( heck if all applicatle AD's womplied with amd goe
x wnd Rervision r\u/ AZBCE Rev. 3 - x lutest AD No.J Issue 76—1 5 ) . -
AIRCRAFT LISTING. ((m-/ug: Nef1).) N R SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTFICATE-( Lust murber of euach STC imcarporated)

R/A - : . - N/A
C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS . 2

CHECK IF RLEQRDS =~ " TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS — & M EXPERIMENTAL ONLY—-Lulrr Dsnres flusen seme Last certifioate isued
COMPLIANCE WITH i N - - er rescued -
- 2:50 Y N/A

X lrag 91173

D. CERTIFICATION—I hcreb,. certify that.] am the owner (or his a;gf:m) of the aircraft described abovc, that the aircraft is registered with the |
Federa! Aviation' Administfation in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation :Act of 1958, and applicable Fedcra] Aviation, Regula-
tions; and thzt the aircraft has been inspected and is auworthy and ‘eligible for the airworthiness certificate rwcste

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( Indicate
operation fo be conducted ihen complete
Section VI or VI us upplicabie on
recerse side)

1. CERTIFICATION i!QUlST!D

LML (-0 R -1 N R Rt g g

Il "OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

DATE OF APPuCA!ION T NAME AND TITLE {I’nnt or 1ype. F : = |snonnuk£—£
: ace - For ema.n .

L 5o 89276 g’i ght f ection - .

THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEMN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Complete this section only if FAR 21.183 (d) applies)

FAR PART 121-OR 127 CERWICAYE HOLDER (Gire - CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Gire -~ cennncnm REPAIR STATION ( Gire Certificate
2 Crrlrﬁmrﬂ(\n ) 3 Certificate Ke.) -] R -

s AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Grir Nurse of Firm)

VERIFICATION |-

AGENCY

1Y, INSPECTION

DATE - “ . k o SIGNATURE

{Check AL uppll:uble blocks) 1 find-that'the olrcmﬂ described in Section | or VIl meets the requirements for: [X] The certification

roquenad o (41 ] Amendment or modificotion of its current aifworthiness certificate. Inspection for a special flight permit under
Section VIl was conducted by: [ ] FAA Inspactor; certificate holder under [ FAR 65, ] FAR 121 or 127, or [_] FAR 145.

DATE B N 1 | DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S SIGNATUBE AND NO, - - - FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

8—9—76}'_' " ACE E#DO L AfDa :
| 3=0-43 : G > PCH8

-Form BT‘jﬁ (7-70)

FAA
REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATION

v,

5




PAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 5 DATE

B. PRODUCYION BASIS ftb'"k upphmbll item)
PRODUCTION'CERTIFICATE ( Gire production certificate number)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY )

APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPEC"ON SYSTEM

C. GIVE. QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS: -
| OATE OF APPICATION o [Mame aND TMLE ¢ Prine or type)

7

“ V1. PRODUCTION .
: FLIGHT TESTING .

P
A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFY.
REGISTERED OWNER -~ &t

BUKDER 7 Mukr)

SERIAL NUMBER

8. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT
FROM

DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE. AIRCRAFT AND 15 EQUIPMENT
[ Tror | Jcormor. | [vavicator | [omen rsprify)
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

Vii. SPECIAL FLIGNT PRRMIT PURPOSES OTHER YNAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TESY

F. CERY‘II’ICATION—-I hcrcby certify that I am the reg:stercd owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft'is registered
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable cheral viation|
Regulations; and that the am:taft has been mspecned and is mrwonhy for the ﬂxgh( dcscribed

DATE . NAME AND TITLE ( Print or fype) R - [erorarure

i . S - L

A, Op-mhngium-mhonr and Mmkmg; in Comphun:e with FAR G. Statemeni of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attach when reguired)
?1.31 gs. Applu:ablu . . . H. Foreign Airworthiness c.mrmnon for Impnrf Aircralt ( Attuch u'/)tﬂ
it

8. Current Operating Limitations Arched T ] L required ) .

C. Data, Diawings, Photogrophs, eic. ( Attach when required) . . . Previous Airworthiness’ Cnmﬁca!e Issued in Accordance with "’\
D. Currant-Weight and Bolance Information Avoilable in Aircraft FAR . - CAR , ( Original .lllm'l;nl}
E. Major Repair and Aleration, FAA 337 (Attach when reguired) J. Current Antwonhlrnu Ccmﬁcule fssued in Accordance with

F, {lis Inspection Récorded in Aircraft Records 1 ( Copy attuched )

DOCUMENTATION

(FAA use only)

VIi1. AIRWORTHINESS

¢ o : () . -’yMAc‘nm

LI




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA BO. 4 DATE:

s . DEF  SNT OF TRANSPONTATION - . Form Ap roved - . ..
- = FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION R E,C EXV _D | Budser Burcan No: 04-Ro60.1 :
- ~ o . FOR FAA USE ONLY :
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 7 5 : Bt S
- s . 0 O 1976 - [oFfice CAAdn () R
. AAirframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) : . N4.0.12 : -
- INSTRUCTIONS: Print of type all encries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 4 RPpENURIIR ind ROBFD_1 (or subsequent revision thereof)’
for instructions and disposition of this form, i . i . . .
MAKE ’ T . MODEL i ' T :
1. ARGRAFT e No. o = - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION -MARK - I R ; -
s Te25 R . N 2130 L T o SRS
NAME sho egigtration certifi ) ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerfificate) ° : i T .
2. OWNER o U Py fnc. ¢ Srifeets N
. - T ' P.0. Box 367, Rancho Cerdova, 95670 | :
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY ) : . R .
: N .
) 4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION - . 5. TYPE f
" MAK MODEL . ) SERIAL NO. ) ALTER- | : '
MAKE . . REPAIR ATION
_ AIRFRAME (As described in ifem 1 above) . X -
= ~ .
POWERPLANT ) - T :
. : ;.:?.
. PROPELLER | . : : ‘
S - TYPE -
' APPLIANCE I racTiwer . o
l - - .= . - ) .
: s : - - 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT . e
= _A. AGENCY'S. N AND ADDRESS © . B, KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. .
. i . . lU.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC : . . T ;
. P'Q'.B“ 758 LT e T T FOREIGN. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC :
Napa, Ca,.. o558 RS . | CERTIFICATED “REPAIR STATION - 412.2
: o | [manuracTuRer - - 2 : X
D. I certify tHat the :repni;" bnrlxd/br alieration made ro the anie(s) identified ‘in item 4 abo‘;e— and described on the reverse or
. attachments hereto have been made in . hccordance with the requitements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations -
. : and that'the information furpished therein' is'true and ‘correct-to*the best ‘'of my knowledge: - I :
" |DATE B/I3/F6 e e e SIGNATURE_GF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL — ~ . :
T . L mﬁ@ %3 - ,// 2248438
: y T .- 7. APPROVAL FOR R N TO SERVICE = 27 R
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unic identified in item 4 was in’slpccted in the mann:er prescribed by
the Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ‘¥ J APPROVED" [CJREJECTED - -, e ‘ - .
: . . - B O f o OTHER ify) ° R s -
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - .| INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION - Specit) B -
INSPECTOR : 8 .
! N K . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT LT T e ’ R
. . FAA DESIGNEE . - - REPAIR “STATION . | OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR )
.- . : - MR b OF AIRCRAFT - - - L : - : . S .
= DATE OF Ag}?}%eﬂ - | CERTIFICATE - OR = SIGNATU F AUT] D IDUAL. - - H
REJECTION DESIWH&N NO. - ﬁz . 22z M .
22 La#Fy Zlocewski / 2248438
FAA Form 337 (7-67) ' ’I / K . (8320)
T R —— - e e e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA RO. & DATE:

.. Weight and balance ‘or opefating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An dlteration must be compatible with all previouvs alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicablé airworthiness requirements. .~ . -

: e PN T e ) - .
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aitach addjtionol sheets. “Idenfify with_air- _.
“¢raft nationality“and registration mark ‘and date work completed.) - - S e .

" INSTALLED KING KE-126 ENGODING ALTIMETER, EQUIPMENT INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE .. .
" WITH MAHOPACTURERS RECOMMUNDATIONS AND AC 43-13 1 &'2. SYSTEM TESTED IM B
e T - - . - H . . R P . N

- ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 91.36 (b) AND AC 43-6. STATIC LEAK TEST 0.K. }«Eﬂ{\ﬁizilquifff o

" _AND BALANCE COMPUTED AND ENTERED IN AIRCRAFT LOG BOOK. ' ©

B SRV I Ses Tl T TN
¢ . (] ADDRIONAL SHEETS“ARE ATTACHED |~ J.°

U.S. GDVERNMENT FRINTING OFFICE : 1987 OF —272-085
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